## SABINO HIGH SCHOOL PTSA

## A GLOBAL AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES SCHOOL



# General meeeting minutes February 5, 2021

# 7:33am Meeting called to order time 8:34am Meeting Adjourned time

MEETING CALLED BY:	Emily Dee, President
TYPE OF MEETING:	Virtual Zoom Meeting
MINUTE TAKER AND TIMEKEEPER:	Lisa Slagle, (Vice President), transcribed by Ivonne Perez (Secretary)
)ATTENDEES:	Mr. Doty (Principal), Lisa Slagle (Vice President), Renee Ibarra (Counselor), Dawn Graffam, Tina Rustand (Hospitality Chair), Marie Kalberer, Jeanne Bruce, Amber.

# **AGENDA TOPICS**

INTRODUCTIONS		ALL
DISCUSSION	No new introductions	
ANNOUNCEMENTS		EMILY DEE
DISCUSSION	None	
CORRESPONDENCE		EMILY DEE
DISCUSSION	Checks from Costa Vida, Chipotle, and Kroger were received.	
MINUTES		EMILY DEE

#### TREASURE'S REPORTS MARIE KALBERER

Meeting minutes for the month of January were reviewed and approved.

Motion to approve by Renee I. Seconded by Lisa S. All in favor.

DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION	Treasurer's report for the month of December was reviewed.  Motion to approve December treasure report: Lisa S. Seconded by Mr. Doty. All in favor.  Budget review – Financial Review, transposition of \$10.00.  Move to accept corrected October budget- Motion- Mr. Doty. Seconded by Tina R. All in favor  Met Saturday for six-month review, small oversights, such as no record of voided check.  Motion to approve financial review report by Amber. Seconded by Marie. All in favor.
------------	--

## **ADMINISTRATION REPRESENTATIVE**

MR. DOTY

- Survey from TUSD will be sent to all families regarding learning options.
- We currently have 11 kids on campus.
- Pre-registration is in process now. SHS is 2<sup>nd</sup> in the district for high number of preregistrations.
- This coming year projecting a lower enrollment number. Hoping not to change master schedule.
- Student council is planning a painting party in March.
- Winter sports going on now, basketball, soccer, wrestling (1 wrestler per weight class)
- Major projects in the works such as, complete water line replacement throughout all buildings. Water bottle filling stations will be filtered with good tasting water.
- Planning on graduation this year; hoping to have it on the field. We had already paid for fireworks. Would love to have yard signs for every Senior.
- There is a yearbook-parent link to upload photos and buy yearbooks.
- No COVID complications among any SHS staff member who have previously tested COVID19 positive.
- When we come back to school, social distance and all established precautions will continue to take place.
- ID cards will be given out to all students.
- Track field will not open until we come back 100%.
- With all sports going on, daily COVID19 screening is taking place.
- District and AIA are discussing the possibility of 2 parents coming to every future sport
  event. In addition, with the new camera system, we will be able to view other events such
  as graduation.

## **TEACHER / STAFF REPRESENTATIVE**

MR. DOTY

- Counseling Department, Meghan Hammer (intern) is doing a great job.
- The College / Career Coordinator was funded this year; we will be hiring for this position.
- DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION

- Currently working on registering kids for next year classes.
- Testing for Juniors and Seniors may not be postponed. If tests take place, students will need to be present.

# **OLD BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS**

	7.11.2 00.11.11.11.11.11
	Membership – no changes for this month.
	Spirit Wear- sold \$80.00.
DISCUSSION	Fundraising- Costa Vida, Chipotle & Kroger were received, total around \$800.00.
	<b>Teacher and staff appreciation</b> - concentrating efforts to give teachers a gift card for end of year. Hallmark subscription will continue to take place to keep sending our teachers cards of encouragement and appreciation.
	Grant Requests- none received.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

Trying to encourage participation in our monthly PawPrint. Emily will send a draft to Christy (Mr. Doty's assistant) for him to review and approve for the upcoming PawPrint publication.
An email to all senior parents will be sent encouraging them to come together as a committee and plan graduation activities.
Graduation ideas: goodie bags "grab n go" style when checking out. We have budgeted \$1500 or about \$7.50 per graduating senior. Also, drive thru raffle of donated items. Will discuss again next month.

ADJOURN	EMILY DEE
DISCUSSION	Our next PTSA general meeting has been scheduled for Friday, March 5, 20201. at 7:30am via zoom.

President Signature	
Secretary Signature	